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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet Accommodations Victoria BC

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
W6399-22CA23/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
W6399-22-CA23
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$KIN-555-8414
File No. - N° de dossier
KIN-1-56028 (555)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Webster, Sean
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(873) 354-9545 (    )
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kin555
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  
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Signature Date

2021-07-02
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.

02:00 PM
2021-07-07

Eastern Daylight Saving Time EDT
Heure Avancée de l'Est HAE
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AMENDMENT 002: W6399-22CA23/A Amendment 002 is being issued to respond to questions 
from suppliers. 

 

REFERENCE: Annex A, Section 2.3 Requirements – Date Changes 

Q1: Can you confirm that any cancellations made within 2 weeks of arrival will be charged as per the 
terms of the most recent amendment provided 2 weeks or further from arrival and that there isn’t 
a separate cancellation policy? 

A1 DND will be able to make cancellations at no cost, of the entire requirement in part, up to 7 days 
before the service start date. Within 7 calendar days of the start of service either the full cost for 
any unused accommodations and parking will be paid, or in the event the contract is terminated 
for Convenience of Canada costs assigned to the Contractor will be calculated as per General 
Conditions 2010C (2020-05-28) General Conditions – Services (Medium Complexity) Section 22 
Termination for Convenience. 

DELETE: “There may be changes to the dates or rooms required. The Contractor will be notified of 
these changes at least two weeks prior to check-in dates. If the Contractor can 
accommodate these changes a contract Amendment will be issued to include these 
changes.” 

INSERT: “There may be changes to the dates or rooms required. The Contractor will be notified of 
these changes at least two weeks prior to check-in dates. If the Contractor can 
accommodate these changes a contract Amendment will be issued to include these 
changes. DND may cancel the requirement at no cost, in whole or in part, up to 7 
calendar days before the start of services.” 

 
 
REFERENCE: Annex A, Section 3.2.16 Deliverables - Parking 
 
Q2: Can you confirm if the parking requirements are intended for guests of the hotel or vehicles 

belonging to individuals not staying overnight at the hotel? Are they standard size vehicles? 
 
A2: Vehicles are for guests of the hotel and are standard sized vehicles. 
 

 
 
REFERENCE: Annex A, Section 1.0 Scope 
 
Q3: Can I ask what the nature of the group’s stay at CFB Esquimalt is? 
 
A3: Training. 
 

 
 
REFERENCE: Annex A, Section 3.1 – Distance Requirement 
 
Q4: The RFP has a mandatory distance from CFB Esquimalt of 5kms. We are 5.7kms away.  Will a 

bid from us be accepted for consideration? 
 
A4: The 5km requirement is based on the vicinity to training facilities, accommodations, amenities, 

and the distance DND members will be required to travel. We cannot consider any 
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accommodations further than 5km away. See Q5 below for clarified center point of the 5km 
radius. 

 
Q5: We have a question about the location of the CFB for this bid. Are these two different places? 
  

- CFB Esquimalt (Work Point Barracks) IVO Peters St 
- CFB ESQUIMALT 

  
If possible please provide the full address. 

 
A5: The Work Point Barracks is located on the grounds of CFB Esquimalt. The location used to 

measure whether accommodations are within 5 km is the corner of Peters Street and Gault 
Crescent, Esquimalt, British Columbia. 

 
DELETE: “The Contractor’s accommodations must be located no more than five (5) kilometers from 

CFB Esquimalt (Work Point Barracks) IVO Peters St.” 
 
INSERT: “The Contractor’s accommodations must be located no more than five (5) kilometers from 

CFB Esquimalt (Work Point Barracks), measured from the corner of Peters Street and 
Gault Crescent, Esquimalt, British Columbia.” 

 
REFERENCE: Part 4, Section 4.1.1 MTC1 
 
DELETE: “The location of the accommodations must be located within a five (5) kilometer radius 

from FB Esquimalt (Workpoint Barracks), IVO Peters St.” 
 
INSERT: “The location of the accommodations must be located within a five (5) kilometer radius 

from FB Esquimalt (Workpoint Barracks), measured from the corner of Peters Street and 
Gault Crescent, Esquimalt, British Columbia.” 

 
 

 
REFERENCE: Annex A, Section 5.0 Optional Services 
 
Q6: For the “Optional Services”, “DND may have a requirement for additional accommodations with 

the same requirements as above before March 31st 2022. The contractor grants to Canada the 
irrevocable right to acquire the additional services under the same conditions and prices stated in 
the Contract. If multiple contracts have been issued and a single contract holder is unable to meet 
the optional requirement the optional requirement may be split between two  or more contract 
holders.” 

  
Does this mean that the Contractor needs to have the total # of rooms available at all times or is 
this more a guarantee that the price can be booked again with the same conditions ? Will the 
Client have a First Right of Refusal if the hotel is fully booked for the time of this additional 
request ? 

 
A6: The Contractor will not be required to have the total required number of rooms available at all 

times until March 31st 2022. If DND has a requirement for further accommodations on or before 
March 31st 2022 the contractor, if they have availability for the dates requested by DND, will be 
required to accept the rates provided in Annex B. There is no ordering or selection process for 
choosing which contract holder will be requested to meet an optional requirement. If there are 
multiple contract holders as a result of this solicitation process DND will determine which 
Contractor, or Contractors, will be approached first to fulfill the optional requirement.   
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ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


